
1

Lucy Tsai

From: Lucy Tsai
Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2008 10:30 PM
To: '김법종'
Subject: FW: TriGem Computer Inc, FCC ID: C8VALL-IN-ONE-SER,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7998, 

Notice#1

Dear Mr. Kim, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: FCC ID can't exceed 18characters, please revise the label format and other related 
exhibits. Also, since this applicaiton is filed as PC peripheral that FCC DOC logo is not 
applied. Please remove. Besides, since this PC is also equipped a certified RF module inside 
that the label format shall include this RF module's ID. 
Q#2: As indicated in the block diagram that the frequency is up to 1GHz that per 15.33(b)(1), 
5th harmonic of the highest frequency shall be investigated. Please address. 
Q#3: Since this PC has equipped a certified RF module that RF exposure statement shall be 
provided to user. Please provide an updated user manual to include the proper RF exposure 
statement. 
 

 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy Tsai 
CCS 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e‐mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e‐mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 


